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Roxanne Maher

From: Tony Saccone <tony.saccone@gffc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 7:46 PM

To: Roxanne Maher; Town Council Group; gstvil@alum.rpi.edu; jessicabuhle@gmail.com;

nemmrac@netscape.net; april@aprilkneadsdough.com; Fred Allyn, III

Cc: Kristen Chapman

Subject: RE: Ledyard Prevention Coalition Input Needed Please - Opioid Prevention

Kerensa

We may be able to store one here at Gales Ferry Fire house, just with the coming months at 5 degrees or less it may not
spray out,
ƚŚĂƚ͛ Ɛ�ŝĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶƚĞŶƟŽŶ�ŝƐ�ƚŽ�ƐƚŽƌĞ�ƚŚĞŵ�ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ�ůŝŬĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƉŝĐƚƵƌĞ�ĚĞƉŝĐƚƐ�

Tony

From: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 12:47 PM
To: Town Council Group <TownCouncil@ledyardct.org>; gstvil@alum.rpi.edu; Tony Saccone <chief@gffc.org>;
jessicabuhle@gmail.com; nemmrac@netscape.net; april@aprilkneadsdough.com; Fred Allyn, III <mayor@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Kristen Chapman <mayoral.asst@ledyardct.org>
Subject: FW: Ledyard Prevention Coalition Input Needed Please - Opioid Prevention

Roxanne M. Maher

�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƟǀ Ğ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�
the Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

Town Hall Hours:
Monday – Thursday 7:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.
CLOSED FRIDAYS

From: Kerensa Mansfield <kmansfield@llhd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Kerensa Mansfield <kmansfield@llhd.org>
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Cc: Karl Jennings <kjennings@ledyard.net>; Naomi Rodriguez <NaomiR@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Input Needed Please

Good Morning LPC Members,

�Ɛ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�>ĞĚǇĂƌĚ͛ Ɛ�KƉŝŽŝĚ�WƌĞǀ ĞŶƟŽŶ͕ �ZĞĐŽǀ ĞƌǇ͕�ĂŶĚ�t ĞůůŶĞƐƐ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ͕ �ǁ Ğ�ŚĂǀ Ğ�ŵŽŶĞǇ�ďƵĚŐĞƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞ�ƚǁ Ž�
Naloxone kits. The kits are to be available in the community which may be a high-risk area for overdoses. Please take a
few minutes to think abŽƵƚ�Ϯ�ůŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ďĞŶĞĮ ƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚĂǀ ŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŬŝƚƐ�Ăǀ ĂŝůĂďůĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ�ƚŽ�ŵĞ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ǁ ŝƚŚ�
your thoughts. Below is a picture of what the kits look like.

Thank you!

Kerensa

Kerensa Mansfield CHES, CPS
Senior Program Health Coordinator
Ledge Light Health District
216 Broad Street, New London, CT 06320
Phone # 860-448-4882 x 1309
Cell#: 860-460-6653
kmansfield@llhd.org


